

No. 4021
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 17/2/2022

From: DFO Nahan.

To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
The construction of link Road from Village Bhogpur Simbalwala
Km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440
i.e. 0.545 kms with in the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division
Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. FD-NH-F005/3/2021-MISC dated
10.02.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. In this regard, vide above memo referred the revised NPV rates has been
calculated as per new NPV rates of Govt. of India Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate
Change(Forest Conservation Division) New Delhi vide File No.5.3/2011-FC(Vol-I) dated 6.01.2022.
This is for favour of kind information and further necessary action at your end please.

Encl: As above.

Savuloh
Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division, Nahan